
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 2/28/2012 10:43:21 AM 
To: 'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com' 

(Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Current Picture of Russell City Energy Center 

Very nice, I was a doubter that it would really happen but it did. Good work Joe, 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:51 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cianon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
<paul.cianon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Current Picture of Russell City Energy Center 

Ye of little faith! 
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Thanks again for the help. 

Respectfully, 

Bryan 

Bryan Campbell, P.E. 
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Project Manager 

Russell City Energy Facility 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or 
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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